CANCELLED DUE TO LACK OF QUORUM



NOTICE OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE TOWN OF GUADALUPE COUNCIL

Pursuant to A.R.S. 38-431.2, notice is hereby given to the members of the Town of Guadalupe Council and to the general public that the Town of Guadalupe Council will hold a public meeting THURSDAY, MARCH 26, 2015 AT 7:00 P.M., 9241 South Avenida del Yaqui, Guadalupe, Arizona, in the Council Chambers. The following is the agenda:

- A. CALL TO ORDER.
- B. ROLL CALL.
- C. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.
- D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
- E. CALL TO THE PUBLIC. An opportunity is provided to the public to address the Council on items that are not on the agenda or included on the consent agenda. Citizens are requested not to exceed a three minute time period for their comments. A total of 5 minutes will be provided for the Call to the Audience agenda item, unless the Council requests an exception to this limit. Please note that those wishing to comment on agenda items posted for action will be provided the opportunity at the time the item is heard.

F. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS:

- 1. Multi-Purpose Athletic Turf Field Project update, Tyler Vasquez, Branch Director and Ramon Elias, Director of the Boys and Girls Club of the East Valley.
- 2. Presentation from East Valley Hispanic Chamber of Commerce
- 3. Presentation on the Trans Pacific Partnership (TPP)
- 4. Resolution Denouncing Trans-Pacific Partnership (TPP)
- 5. Asphalt Replacement Pavement Phase IV DG1405 Accept MR Tanner bid for Contractor Services and Order to Proceed.
- 6. Guadalupe Municipal Court six-month report.
- 7. Creation of a Fundraising Committee and appointment of committee members will have authority to solicit donations for proposed/said Court building for the building of a New standalone Guadalupe Municipal Court.

- 8. Creation of a Form and Function Court Building Committee and appointment of committee members.
- 9. Change to Court employee organizational chart. Title and position of Court Administrator to be changed to title and position of Judicial Clerk Supervisor.
- 10. Resolution 2015 01– A Resolution of the Mayor and Council of the Town of Guadalupe, Arizona, concerning the prospect of a stand-alone court building.
- 11. Resolution 2015–02 A Resolution of the Mayor and Council of the Town of Guadalupe, Arizona, relating to various and diverse individuals and groups of people.
- 12. Resolution 2016-02 Denouncing The State of Arizona's proposed 2015 Budget that cuts funding for education.
- 13. Maricopa County Sheriff's Office Report of Activity for the Month of February, 2015.
- 14. Create a Cesar E. Chavez Celebration/Recognition Committee and appoint members.
- 15. Special Event Liquor License, Town of Guadalupe, Guadalupe Car Show, April 19, 10:00 a.m. 7:00 p.m., at the Mercado, 9201 S. Avenida del Yaqui.
- 16. Maricopa County Sheriff's Office Notification of Law Enforcement Services Costs effective July 1, 2015 (C-50-12-083-3-00).
- 17. Approval of Claims Check register for the month of February, 2015.
- G. TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT.
- H. COMMENTS FROM THE COUNCIL.
- I. ADJOURNMENT.